

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 7:52 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs

OK. Will call you after 8am meeting.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid

On Feb 16, 2016 5:51 AM, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:
I don't know if you saw this note below from last Friday but we should try to talk about this today.

On Feb 12, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Fyi. See below.

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs
Importance: High

See below the link to a *Flint Journal* article about the firing of the Police and Fire chiefs. The last paragraph refers to an interim Police chief. If accurate, it may be advisable for us to remind the Mayor that per the terms of the RTAB resolution she cannot name even an interim replacement without first submitting to the RTAB the minimum professional or occupational qualifications and the minimum/maximum salary range for the vacated positions.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/02/mayor_fires_flint_police_fire.html#incart_2box_news_flint

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Flint Phone Call, Natasha, Pete Bade, Howard Craft

Flint Phone Call, Natasha, Pete Bade, Howard Craft, Jodi Lundquist

Lead in Water System

- Financial assistance from the State in reconnecting to DWSD
- Want to do anything they can to avoid EM installed
- Cost to reconnect is \$1.8M per month time 12 months
- Can the State Help?
- They want a forgivable loan.
- \$9M less in H2O billing
- Treatment to address lead issue 3 month period (Ortho Phosphate) to purchase, add to the system and the time it takes to coat pipes. May not be a solution.
- Litigation
- Miller Canfield est. \$350K - \$500K
- Next court date 10/15/15, seeking adjournment of trial dates
- DONT SEND ANY LETTER UNTIL YOU HAVE A PLAN THAT THE
- MAYOR, NATASHA, PETE BADE, HOWARD CROFT, SCHEDULE CALL PM
- IF CONNECTED TO DETROIT PROBLEM SOLVED?
- NEED REPORT FROM FIRM STATE HIRED, INCLUDE IN CHRONOLOGY
- ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION FROM FLINT WATER
- DO IT BY EMAIL, TOM IS GOING TO ASK HOW YOU CAME UP W/ \$18M EST, WHY WASNT. THIS PICKED UP BY VIOLA, WHAT ASSURANCES DO YOU HAVE THAT THIS SOLVES THE LEAD PROBLEM,

Sent from my iPad